

Fw: Latest version of Electricity note & Minute

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">
To: "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" <steven.davidson@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 10 Sep 2016 14:04:49 -0400
Attachments: RAN Electricity Price Mitigation v9 2016 09 09.doc (1.47 MB)

Think I sent this last night, but in all the emails, perhaps got lost! I shared this with gillian as well, the TB note.

Gillian emailed to say she was working wity energy and moecc mo's on tb minute but I haven't heard the result. I emailed her this morning again but no news.

Karen can flip the cbn.

From: Greenberg, Martha (CAB) <Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca>
Sent: Friday, September 9, 2016 8:45 PM
To: Davidson, Steven (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: Fw: Latest version of Electricity note & Minute

Here is the TB note and minute. I am not sure if this has been shared with energy, am confirming and also whether I can share with PO as sounds like Gillian is working on murray.

I can tell he won't like the minute, it is quite directive on using it for ghg reducing initiatives in the fiscal plan, and moecc/tbs/mof are to work together on that.

Thanks,
Martha

From: Duran-Schneider, Maria (TBS) <Maria.Duran-Schneider@ontario.ca>
Sent: Friday, September 9, 2016 8:31 PM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Cc: Hughes, Karen (TBS)
Subject: Fw: Latest version of Electricity note & Minute

As requested, pls see attached.

Maria

From: Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS) <Nina.Arbabzadeh@ontario.ca>
Sent: Friday, September 9, 2016 5:00 PM
To: Duran-Schneider, Maria (TBS)

Subject: FW: Latest version of Electricity note & Minute

Hi Maria,

Please see attached an updated electricity note, with track changes marking revisions from the discussion with the DM this afternoon. Please let me know if you have any questions/comments before Felix shares with Energy.

I have saved the note in [LINKS](#) for your review.

Thank you
Nina

From: Fung, Felix (TBS)
Sent: September 9, 2016 4:55 PM
To: Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS)
Cc: Dutton, Andrea (TBS); Morgenstern, Madeleine (TBS); Strang, James (TBS)
Subject: Latest version of Electricity note & Minute

Hi Patrick/Nina,

Please find attached the latest version of the Electricity note & minute - after our discussion with Greg and Karen this afternoon. We track-changed the changes so that Karen/Maria could see what the changes were.

Our thinking is that after Karen/Maria okays the note, we will then share with Energy.

Note that we still have not received a signed submission from Energy ☺

Thanks - let us know if Karen/Maria has edits.

Felix